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MEMORANDUM \
OSDS-CID - 09/30/2024/JTT

TO: Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/
In-Charge of the District
All Other Corycerned

. FERRO CESO VI

t Schools Division Superintendent
Officer’ In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

FROM: CECILE

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 457 s.
2024, RE: DIVISION ECHO- TRAINING ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF ADM- EDUCATION IN EMERGENCIES

DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

1. Please be informed that the schedule for the Division Echo - Training
on the Implementation of ADM - Education in Emergencies per Division
Memorandum No. 457 s. 2024, has been reset due to adjustments for
compliance with the procurement processes and overlapping of activities of
the training team and participants.

2. The following are the changes:

Reset Activity From To
DSOW October 1, 2024 October 8, 2024
Division Echo -
Training on the October 10-12, 2024 October 15-17,2024
Implementation of
ADM-EIE
3. For information and guidance.
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